



House of Representatives *State of Utah*

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX • 350 STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 145030 • SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5030 • (801) 538-1029

February 26, 2025

Mr. Speaker,

The Judiciary Committee reports a favorable recommendation on **1st Sub. S.B. 203**, JUDICIAL STANDING AMENDMENTS, by Senator B. Brammer, with the following amendments:

1. *Page Line 58 through 60:*

58 the constitutional rights of a third party, the plaintiff shall establish that:

59 (a)the ~~{plaintiff}~~ third party meets the traditional standing requirement
for bringing the action;

60 (b)the plaintiff has a substantial relationship with the third party;

2. *Page Line 64 through 72:*

64 bringing the action.

65 (4)If the plaintiff is an association bringing a private right of action on behalf of
~~{the}~~

66 ~~{association's members}~~ any member of the association , the plaintiff shall
plead with particularity that:

67 (a)the ~~{members of the association meet}~~ member meets the traditional
standing requirement for bringing

Bill Number



SB0203S01

Action Class



H

Action Code



HCRAMD

- 68 ~~{the action}~~ a private right of action ;
- 69 (b)the ~~{members consent}~~ member consents to the association bringing
the action on the behalf of the
- 70 ~~{members}~~ member ; and
- 71 (c)the participation of the ~~{members}~~ member is not necessary to the
resolution of the action.
- 72 (5)Notwithstanding Subsection (1) or (2), a plaintiff may bring a private right of
action in a

Respectfully,

Nelson T. Abbott
Chair

Voting: 8-2-1

5 SB0203.HC1.wpd 2/26/25 9:53 am jonadams/RBO jcarlton/jonadams

Bill Number



SB0203S01

Action Class



H

Action Code



HCRAMD